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UNITED STATES I

,

S
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

u
4

$ I WASHIN GTON, 0.c. 200064001

,# August 31, 1998,, -

!

Mr. Gary R. Peterson i,

Site Vice President
Catawba Nuclear Station
Duke Energy Corporation '

-

^
4800 Cor. cord Road
York, South Carolina 29745-9635

SUBJECT: CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION - RESPONSE TO NRC GENERIC LETTER
97-05, ' STEAM GENERATOR TUBE INSPECTION TECHNIQUES" (TAC NOS.'

MA0454 AND MA0455)

Dear Mr. Peterson:
.

The staff has completed its review of your response to Generic Letter 97-05, the focus of which
was to verify that licensees' steam generator tube inspection practices were consistent with
existing regulatory requirements and plant licensing bases. Duke Energy Corporation (Duke)
submitted a response on February 24,1998, that included a description and technical bases for
allinspection techniques used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation at
Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2. The staff's review of this response did not identify any

i

; concerns with the steam generator tube inspection techniques employed at Catawba that would
indicate that Duke is not in compliance with the current licensing basis for the Catawba facility.

1

This completes our effort on Duke's response for Catawba.
4

; Sincerely,
a

g.

O
,

(. ). m
Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 112

,g ;,

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11 |

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation y\ : \,

\

Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414

cc: See next page
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Mr. Gary R. P ttrson
A .'4 Sita Vice Prssid:nt August 28, 1998

*

'

Catawba Nucleir Station'

i Duke Energy Corporation.

! 4800 Concord Road
York, South Carolina 29745-9635

'

SUBJECT: CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION - RESPONSE TO NRC GENERIC LETTER
97-05, " STEAM GENERATOR TUBE INSPECTION TECHNIQUES * (TAC NOS.
MA0454 AND MA0455)

Deat W. Peterson: .

1

The staff has completed its review of your response to Generic Letter 97-05, the focus of which
was to verify that licensees' steam generator tube inspection practices were consistent with |

existing regulatory requirements and plant licensing bases. Duke Energy Corporation (Duke)
submitted a rc:;ponse on February 24,1998, that included a description and technical bases for
allinspection techniques used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation at
Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2. The staff's review of this response did not identify any
concerns with the steam generator tube inspection techniques employed at Catawba that would
indicate that Duke is not in compliance with the current licensing basis for the Catawba facility.

This completes our effort on Duke's response for Catawba.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects - l/ll
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414

cc: See next page
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Catawba Nuclear Station

'cc:

Mr. M. S. Kitlan North Carolina Electric Membership
Regulatory Compliance Manager Corporation

|Duke Ensrgy Corporation P. O. Box 27306.

|4800 Concord Road Raleigh, North Carolina 27611
{

*

York, South Carolina 29745

Senior Resident inspector
Mr. Paul R. Newton U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Legal Department (PB05E) 4830 Concord Road

|Duke Energy Corporation York, South Carolina 29745
1

422 South Church Street
iCharlotte, North Carolina 28201-1006 Regional Administrator, Region Il !

U. S. Nuclear RegJiatory Commission
J. Michael McGarry, Ill, Esituire Atlanta Federal Center
Winston and Strawn 61 Fomyth Street, S.W., Suite 23T85
1400 L Street, NW Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Washington, DC 20005

Virgil R. Autry, Director
North Carolina Municipal Power Division of Radioactive Waste Management

|Agency Number 1 Bureau of Land and Waste Management
1427 Meadowwood Boulevard Department of Health and Environmental j
P. O. Box 29513 Control
Raleigh, North Carolina 27626 2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201-1708
County Manager of York County
York County Courthouse L. A. Keller.

York, South Carolina .29745 Manager - Nuclear Regulatory
Licensing

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency Duke Energy Corporation
121 Village Drive 526 South Church Street
Greer, South Carolina 29651 Charlotte, North Carolina 28201 1006

Ms. Karen E. Long Saluda River Electric
Assistant Attorney General P. O. Box 929
North Carolina Department of Justice Laurens, South Carolina 29360
P. O. Box 629
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Peter R. Harden, IV

Account Manager
Elaine Wathen, Lead REP Planner Energy Systems Sales
Division of Emergency Management Westinghouse Electric Corporation

<

116 West Jones Street P. O. Box 7288
, Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335 Charlotte, North Carolina 28241-7288
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Catawba Nuclear Statio,
,

cc:

Mr. T. Richard Puryear
. Owners Group (NCEMC)
Duke Energy Corporation '

4800 Concord Road
York, South Carolina 29745

Richard M. Fry, Director
Division of Radiation Protection
North Carolina Department of

Environment, HeaMh, and
Natural Resources

3825 Barrett Drive
Raleigh, Worth Carolina 27609-7721
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